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CANADIAN CHURCHNM

TORONTO
CONSERVATORY
OF MUSIC

EDWARD FISHER, Mus, Doc.,
Musical Director.

ONE OF THE STRONGEST MUSIC
SCHOOLS IN AMERICA.

of 85 specialists. Attendance
Every branch, of music,
vocal, instrumental and theoretical. A
carefully graded and fairly conducted
system of examinations in Artists’ and
I eachers’ Courses, with correspending cer-
tificates and diplomas. Also Local Exam-
inations throughout Canada Free and
Partial Scholarships. Lectures, Concerts,
Recitals and other free advantages. Two
Conservatory Orchestras (string and sym-
phony)..  Languages, Piano Tuning. A
\Rc ully strong department is the

ONSERVATORY SCHOOL OF
EXPRESSION,

Faculty
last year 1,710

F. M. Kirkpatrick, Ph. B. Principal,
It embraces Public Reading, Oratory,
Voice Culture, Physical Culture, Dramatic
Art and Literature.

New Conservatory Calender of 150 pages
sent free on application. Separate Calendar
for School of Expression,

Spencer’s Pipe Organ Works
18 Park St., South, HAMILTON.
Established 1885.

All Work Warranted

WALTER SPENCER.

Ridley College. St. Catharines, Oat.

RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR BOYS.
Lewer whool for boy: under fourteen ; completely

Upper lchooll repares boyl for the universities,
sk f Q“ Most careful over-
ngbl. Heah.h c.ndmom unequalled.
REV J. O. MILLER, M.A,, D.C.L,,
Prlnapd

HIGHER EDUCATION FOR GIRLS

The Bishop Strachan School

Forty-First Year

PRESIDENT the Lord Archbishop of
Toronto.

Wykebam Hall, College Street, Toronto.

Fure MaTricuLaTION COURSE
aLs0 EigmentaRY WoORK

For Calendar apply to
MISS ACRES, Lady Principal.

OHUROH BRASS WORK of every description
made to order on shortest notice. muhn&h:d

and satisfaction
ERITH & ’ll‘lllm LIMITED
11 King Street Wasi, Toromse.

$ For Boarders and
Day Boys, Boys pre-
pared for honor ma-

the

triculation in

Universities and the
Royal Military Col-
leg. Specml .uen

tion given to boys e
RE—

tering commercial life.
OPENs ~KPT, 11. For
Prospectus apply to

M, E. MATTAEWS, Prin., TORONTO.

mQMORIAL

BRRASSRS,

/LS VASES,

HARD ANDREWS
F"

OTTAWA . LimiTeD
X SoarksS OTTAWA .

Glen Adawr
651 Spadina Avenue, Toronto

A Residential and Day
School for irls

Thorough in all its departments.  Gives
careful individual attention, ana  good
physical, mental and mceral  training

Dffers great advantages in Music, Art,
and. Languages. Native French and
German teachers.

Large staff of experienced residential

and visiting Protessors and Teachers.
Pupiis are prepared tor the Universities,
and for the Music and singing Examina-
tions of Toronto University, the Toronto
Conservatory of Music, and the Toronto
College of Music.

For Prospectus and full
apply to

information

MISS VEALS, Lady Principal.

Schools of The
BOARDING

£
lan. ~th, 1908

1fAN.

Sisters of The Church

106 Beverley Street, Toronto,
330 Kent Street, Ottawa
wp DAY SCHOOL
His Grace the Archbishop of Te
and The Lora Bishop of Ottawa

Next Term will begin Tue <day
\rpLy Sister in Charge

ror GIRLS

wronto
N ISTTORS

RS MODERATE.

DUNHAM LADIES' CUllEGE
DUNHAM, OU

Mont real Diocesan Church \.Innl for Girls
For Calerdar. apply to the Lady Principal.

TRINITY COLLEGE SCHOOL

For Calendar and all particulars apply to

Rev.

PORT HOPE, Ont.
RESIDENTIAL CHURCH
SCHOOL FOR BOYS

OSWALD RIGBY. M.A.,, LL.D.,

HEADMASTER.

Bishop
Bethune
College,

OSHAWA, Ontario

Visitor, the Lord Bishop
of Toronto,

Preparation for the
University.
Young Children also
Received.

For terms and particulars
apply to the SISTER IN
CHARGE, or to

The Sisters of St. John
the Divine
Major St., Toronto

T- AGN ES' SCHOOL, BELLEVILLE, ONTARIO

Patron—The Lord Bishop of Ontarlo.
Thorough Courses in English, Languages, Music, Art and Physical Culture
Conservatory of Music Examinations held at the School.
Beautiful and extensive grounds, large and handsome building thoroughly equippea with every
modern convenience and improvement, including gymnasium and swimming tank.

Pupils prepared for the Universities.

For Prospectus and fuller information apply to

ELMPOOL,

MiSS F. E. CARROLL, Lady Principal

January

30, 1908,

Ohurch Furniture Manufacturersg
Metal, Wood, Stone
and Textile Fabrics.
PTAINED GLASS ARTISTS,

43 Great Russell Street, LONDON, ENG,
Opposite British Museum.
Also at Birmingham and Liverpool.

MEMORIAL
English Antique W|NDOWS

Stained 6lass.

The N. T. LYON GLASS CO. Ltd
141-143 CHURCH ST., TORONTO,

OR
AMND

DOMESTIC
ART

s-

Mamnrial Windum

Scripture subjects skiltully
treated in richest

English Antique Glass

* Quality " has first place
with us.

Robert McCausland, Ltd.
86 Wellington St. West, TORONTO
CHURCH SCHOOL

EDGERILL, ron'aimes

Windser, Nova Scotia.

INCORPORATED 1891.

The Bishop of Nova Scotia, Chairman Board of

Trustees ex-officio. The Bishep of Frederictoa,

and the Coadjutor Bishop of Fredericton, mem-

bers of Bo.ni of Trustees,

Y Principal, Miss Gena Smith lne Lady Prin

u of King's Hall, Compton, formerly

*eadmistress of St. Slephen s Hngh Schoo , Windsor,
Englnnd nllsted by Eleven Resident ExpenemJ

Christ Church, Oyster Bay, L.1.,
which celebrated its 200th anniversary
last year has recently had a tablet

commemorating that event placed on|.

the south wall of the church near to
the pew occupied by the President and
his family.

An unusually beautiful set of
Festival Vestments was presented to
the Church of the Redeemer, Chicago,
at Christmastide, by Mrs. F. R.
Lillie. The tapestry is of European
manufacture, and of mediaeval design
and the work has been done by the
Sisters of the Holy Nativity.

Three chancel screens, which have
been erected at the Parish Church of
St. Michael’s, Heavitree, by Miss
Sanders, of Stoke House, in memory
of her father, the Ilate Mr. E. A.
Sanders, were dedicated at a special
service, which was held lately, by the
Bishop of Marlborough, ®(Dean of
Exeter). "

Early in the present year St. Mary’s
Church, Droylsden, will celebrate its
diamond jubilee, and to commemor-
ate the event the Church officers have
decided to arrange a suitable gather-
ing. St. Mary’s was the first church
dedicated by Bishop Prince Lee after
the formation of the Manchester
Diocese.

N\

'STAINED

Gover from England (five of whom are lﬂeull
ists in the Music and Arts Departments). ouse-
keeper, Matron and Nurse.

Extensive buildings, with capacny for 100 Resi-
dents ; Heated by Hot Water, Lighted by Electnaty.
Grounds coveri ht acres,. vn& Lawns for Tennis
Croquet, Rasket ? Hockey, eic. Sehool Dairy and
Laundry. & Preparation for the Universities,

For Calendar apply to DR. HIND.

pLAsS

Blessed Jesus, why should it be so
hard for us always to cleave to Thee,
closely to walk with Thee, to make
Thee our Guide and Master and
Friend? Conquer us by Thy love, and
never let us rest until we are wholly
Thine !—Bishop Thorold.

Dr. Edward King, the beloved and
venerable Bishop of Lincoln, who has
held that see for nearly twenty-three
years, has just entered his seventy-
ninth year. His only seniors amongst
prelates now in harness are the Arch-
bishops of Armagh and York.

In recognition of his thirty years’
service as vicar of Hurst, Ashton-
under-Lyne, the Rev. T. Buttcr\\orth
M.A., was on a recent Saturday even-
ing prcxemod with a silver fruit-stand
and flower-stand and a Bible by the
congregation of St. John’s Church.

MEMORIALS
DECORATIONS
INTERIOR
FITTINGS

Castle @ Son,

568 St. Catherine St. West, MONTREAL

Chime

Peal
Memorial Bells a Speeialty.

EeSkane Boll Foundry Co,, Baltimore, Hd. . U. 8.4

o BELLS

Miss Elsie Baker, of the village of
Nether Cerne, Dorset is probably the
youngest church orgamst in = the
Kingdom. - She is only twelve years
old, but she has had charge of the

organ for two years.
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